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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 7:52 AM

To: ‘Cox, Beverly J.'

Cc: Keys, Frank T; Kamps, Kimberly D (Producers Assistance Corp.); Chapman, James E.
Subject: RE: Wingate Evaporation Pond Closure Plan

Thanks Beverly.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: Carli.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

From: Cox, Beverly J. [mailto:Beverly.].Cox@conocophillips.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 5:43 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Keys, Frank T; Kamps, Kimberly D (Producers Assistance Corp.); Chapman, James E.; Cox, Beverly J.
Subject: Wingate Evaporation Pond Closure Plan

Carl,

I am mailing out the Wingate Evaporation Pond Closure Plan today. Should you have questions, please call or
email.

Thanks,

Beverly

Beverly J. Cox

Sr. Staff Environmental Technologist

San Juan Business Unit
505.324.6194 Cell: 505.947.7243
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